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INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY ASSISTANCE 
 
COBRA 
Description: COBRA gives workers who lose their jobs, and thus their health benefits, the right 
to purchase group health coverage provided by the plan under certain circumstances.  If the 
employer continues to offer a group health plan, the employee and his/her family can retain their 
group health coverage for up to 18 months by paying group rates. ARRA treats assistance 
eligible individuals who pay 35 percent of their COBRA premium as having paid the full amount. 
The premium reduction (65 percent of the full premium) is reimbursable to the employer, insurer 
or health plan as a credit against certain employment taxes. If the credit amount is greater than 
the taxes due, the Secretary of the Treasury will directly reimburse the employer, insurer or plan 
for the excess. 
Funding Mechanism: Federal tax reimbursement 
Eligible Entities: Individuals 
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal 
Federal Agency: Labor, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://www.dol.gov/ebsa/cobra.html 
State Agency: Department of Managed Health Care 
Who is eligible to apply: Individuals and their family members who have lost employment will 
receive an application in the mail, which they must fill out by the deadline. Eligible individuals 
have lost employment between September 1, 2008 and December 21, 2009. Federal COBRA is 
available for up to 18 months after job loss, and eligible applicants pay 35 percent of their 
premium. Cal-COBRA, the state plan, allows eligible individuals who have completed their 18 
months of COBRA to continue coverage for another 18 months. 
Federal COBRA Contact: 1.866.444.3272 
Cal-COBRA Contact: 1-800-927-4357 
Online: http://www.dmhc.ca.gov/dmhc_consumer/hp/hp_cobra.aspx 
 
 
CHILD CARE DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 
Description: Provides a temporary increase to states to provide subsidized child care services 
for low-income families and to improve the quality and supply of child care for all families. A 
minimum of four percent of CCDF funds must be used to improve the quality of child care and 
offer additional services to parents, such as resource and referral counseling regarding the 
selection of appropriate child care providers to meet their child's needs. To improve the health 
and safety of available child care, many States have provided training, grants and loans to 
providers, improved monitoring, compensation projects, and other innovative programs.  
Funding Mechanism: State claims funds based on expenditures for child care-related 
activities. Increases funds for subsidized child care programs; includes no supplant provision; 
appears to augment the Discretionary portion of existing grant to states. It is unclear whether 
funds may be used for administration. This grant targets $255.186 million for quality 
improvement of which $93.587 million is reserved for quality improvement of infant and toddler 
care. This amount is in addition to the requirement that states use 4 percent of Child Care and 
Development Funds for quality improvement. 
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Eligible Entities: State Government 
Responsibility for Implementation: State, Local Education  
Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ccb/ccdf/index.htm 
State Agency: Secretary of Education/Finance 
Contact: California Department of Education, Child Development Division 
1430 N Street, Suite 3410 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5901 
Phone: 916-322-6233 
Email: ARRA@cde.ca.gov 
 
COMMODITY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM - Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP) 
Description: Provides funding to increase the number of low-income families that would be 
eligible to receive assistance through The Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP) 
agencies. TEFAP is a federal program that provides commodities to low-income families by 
distributing those foods to food banks and pantries. The increased funding is for both 
commodities and the distribution of these commodities. 
Funding Mechanism: Formula allocation to state; state passes through funds and commodities 
to local agencies for local food pantries and soup kitchens. The amount of commodities 
provided by the USDA is based on economic need, as determined by the unemployment index 
and the U.S. Census population. 
Eligible Entities: Local Government, Non-Profit Organizations 
Responsibility for Implementation: State 
Federal Agency: Agriculture, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://www.fns.usda.gov/fdd/programs/tefap 
State Agency: Department of Social Services 
Contact: Mr. Sonny Olaso 
Program Manager 
CA Department of Social Services 
Emergency Food Assistance Program 
744 P Street MS 19-51 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Tel:  (916) 229-3344 
Fax: (916) 229-3342  
Email: sonny.olaso@dss.ca.gov  
 
COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTERS - Health Resources and Services 
Description: Provides funding to increase services provided at Community Health Centers for 
uninsured and underinsured populations 
Funding Mechanism: Direct funding to Community Health Centers, but the distribution method 
unknown at this time. 
Eligible Entities: Non-Profit Organizations 
Responsibility for Implementation: State 
Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://bphc.hrsa.gov 
Grantees have been awarded, deadline was March 16, 2009.  
Application available at: http://bphc.hrsa.gov/recovery/IncreasedDemandFINAL.pdf  
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COMMUNITY SERVICE EMPLOYMENT FOR OLDER AMERICANS 
Description: Provides funding to provide training and assistance with job placement for workers 
over age 55 with significant employment barriers, including disabilities, poor work history, and 
low skills. 
Funding Mechanism: Formula grant to states. DHS contracts with a variety of agencies, 
including Work Force Investment Boards, area Agencies on Aging, and interfaith organizations, 
to provide the job placement and training. 
Eligible Entities: Local Government Non-Profit Organizations 
Responsibility for Implementation: State 
Federal Agency: Labor, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://www.doleta.gov/seniors/ 
State Agency: Department of Aging 
Grantees have been awarded, deadline was March 19, 2009. All ARRA funds must be spent by 
July 1, 2010. 
Contact: Mary Pynn, California Department of Aging.  
1300 National Drive, Suite 200 
Sacramento, CA  95834 
Ph: (916) 928-2294  
Fax: (916) 928-2509  
Email: mpynn@aging.ca.gov 
 
COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT 
Description: Provides assistance to local community action agencies to alleviate the causes 
and conditions of poverty in communities. Funds are to be used to provide services and 
activities addressing employment, education, better use of available income, housing, nutrition, 
emergency services and/or health. 
Funding Mechanism: States pass through funds to counties, which in turn pass through funds 
to local community action agencies. States may retain 5% for administrative costs. Funds would 
be directed to eligible community action agencies and expected to remain available until 
September 30, 2010. Under the stimulus package, at least 1% of a state’s allocation shall be 
dedicated for activities relating to the identification and enrollment of eligible individuals and 
families in federal, state and local benefit programs. Nationally, $1B would be provided in FFY 
2009. 
Eligible Entities: Local Government, Community Action Agencies 
Responsibility for Implementation: State 
Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ocs/csbg/ 
State Agency: Department of Community Services and Development 
Due Date: May 11, 2009 
Application guidance at: http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ocs/csbg/guidance/im109.html  
Listing of local and county Community Action Agencies: 
http://www.csd.ca.gov/Programs/Community%20Action%20Agencies.aspx  
Contact: 1-866-675-6623 
Local instructions available at: 
http://www.csd.ca.gov/Contractors/CSBG/2009%20CSBG%20Recovery%20Act%20Local%20P
lan.aspx?PageView=Shared  
 
EMERGENCY FOOD AND SHELTER 
Description: Provides funding to help local community organizations provide food, shelter and 
support services to the nation’s hungry, homeless, and people in economic crisis. Funds include 
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mailto:jmeyer@aging.ca.gov�
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ocs/csbg/�
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ocs/csbg/guidance/im109.html�
http://www.csd.ca.gov/Programs/Community%20Action%20Agencies.aspx�
http://www.csd.ca.gov/Contractors/CSBG/2009%20CSBG%20Recovery%20Act%20Local%20Plan.aspx?PageView=Shared�
http://www.csd.ca.gov/Contractors/CSBG/2009%20CSBG%20Recovery%20Act%20Local%20Plan.aspx?PageView=Shared�


4 
 

one-month utility payments to prevent service cut-off as well as a one-month rent or mortgage 
assistance to prevent evictions or help people leave shelters. 
Funding Mechanism: Funds are distributed by formula based on unemployment and poverty 
rates. Funded agencies, known as "Local Recipient Organizations", use EFSP supplemental 
funds for mass shelter, mass feeding, food distribution through food pantries and food banks, 
one-month utility payments to prevent service cut-off, and one-month rent/mortgage assistance 
to prevent evictions or assist people leaving shelters to establish stable living conditions. 
Eligible Entities: The National Board uses a formula involving population, poverty, and 
unemployment data to determine the eligibility of a civil jurisdiction. There is no national 
application process. Poverty data is from the 2000 decennial census (source: U.S. Bureau of 
the Census); unemployment data is from the Bureau of Labor Statistics. Poverty figures from 
the 2000 census were used in Phase 27 and for ARRA funding.  
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal 
Federal Agency: Federal Emergency Management Agency 
Federal Web Site: http://www.fema.gov/news/newsrelease.fema?id=32131 
More information at: http://www.efsp.unitedway.org/  
 
HOMELESS ASSISTANCE GRANTS - Local Grants 
Description: Provides funding for homeless prevention and re-housing activities, such as rental 
assistance, housing relocation and stabilization efforts. 
Funding Mechanism: Block grant formula, competitive grants process 
Eligible Entities: Metropolitan cities, urban counties and states for distribution to local 
governments and private non-profit entities. 
Responsibility for Implementation: Local 
Federal Agency: Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://www.hud.gov/recovery/ 
State Agency: Department of Housing and Community Development 
http://www.hcd.ca.gov/econrecov/  
Draft guidelines: http://www.hcd.ca.gov/econrecov/40119-Drafthprr.pdf  
Contact: Dan Apodaca 
Homeless Operations Program Manager 
1800 3rd Street, Room 390-4 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
Phone: (916) 327-3633 
Fax: (916) 323-6016 
Email: dapodaca@hcd.ca.gov  
 
SPECIAL SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION PROGRAM - Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) 
Description: Provides funding to increase the number of WIC participants who receive 
supplemental nutritional support should cost or caseload exceed budget estimates. WIC 
benefits include supplemental nutritious foods, nutrition education and the support of 
breastfeeding. 
Funding Mechanism: The majority of the funds will be held in reserve with the federal agency 
and allocated as the USDA Secretary deems necessary. The USDA has received $500 million 
for the WIC program, $400 million is to go to the federal Secretary of Agriculture to be placed in 
the contingency reserve fund and used as deemed necessary. The remaining $100 million is to 
go to states as a formula grant for implementing or upgrading management information 
systems. 
Eligible Entities: Individuals, who may apply through local WIC agencies. Eligible individuals 
include low-income pregnant, postpartum, or nursing women and their children under age 5. 
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Responsibility for Implementation: Federal 
Federal Agency: Agriculture, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://www.fns.usda.gov/wic 
State Agency: CA Dept of Public Health 
Contact: 1-888-WIC-WORKS for application information 
California WIC Program 
Dept. of Public Health 
P.O. Box 997375 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7375  

3901 Lennane Drive 
Sacramento, CA  95834 

For administrative assistance, call: 1-800-852-5770 

TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE TO NEEDY FAMILIES (TANF) 
Description: Creates an emergency contingency fund for states with increased expenses due 
to increases in caseloads in TANF programs, including basic assistance, non-recurrent short-
term benefits and subsidized employment. 
Funding Mechanism: W-2 agencies report expenditures to states. States submit to the federal 
government claim for 80% of increased expenditures. Would provide additional funds for FFY 
2009 and 2010 to states with 1) caseload increases, 2) increased expenditures for 
non‐ recurring short term benefits, and/or 3) increased expenditures for subsidized employment 
Eligible Entities: State Government, Tribal Government 
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal 
Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ofa/tanf/about.html 
State Agency: Department of Social Services 
A note on state contingency grants and individual eligibility: Eligible applicants for the 
TANF contingency fund are determined by the federal Administration for Children and Families’ 
Office of Family Assistance. California counties administer screening and eligibility services for 
families interested in receiving TANF, known as Cal-WORKS in California. Interested applicants 
for family assistance should contact their county Department of Social Services. 
Local county social services contacts: http://www.cwda.org/links/chsa.php  
 
 

HEALTH CARE 
 
COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTERS - Infrastructure Grants 
Description: Provides funding to Community Health Centers (CHC) for construction, 
renovation, equipment and for health information technology system acquisitions. 
Funding Mechanism: Direct funding to Community Health Centers 
Eligible Entities: Community Health Centers, Migrant Health Centers, Health Care for the 
Homeless, Public Housing Primary Care 
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal 
Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://www.bphc.hrsa.gov/recovery  
Application available: http://bphc.hrsa.gov/recovery/capitalimprovementguidance.doc  
Due: June 2, 2009 
 
COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTERS - Health Resources and Services 
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Description: Provides funding to increase services provided at Community Health Centers for 
uninsured and underinsured populations 
Funding Mechanism: Direct funding to Community Health Centers 
Eligible Entities: Non-Profit Organizations 
Responsibility for Implementation: State 
Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://bphc.hrsa.gov 
Grants have been awarded for this contract, deadline was March 16, 2009. 
California grantees can be found at: 
http://www.hhs.gov/recovery/programs/hrsa/california.html  
 
PREVENTION AND WELLNESS FUND - Centers for Disease Control Immunization 
Program 
Description: Provides funding to increase the number of students who receive age-appropriate 
vaccinations and decrease the transmission of communicable diseases in schools. The Section 
317 program provides funding for immunization operations and infrastructure necessary to 
implement a comprehensive immunization program at the federal, state, and local levels.  
Funding Mechanism: Formula allocation to the state with funds distributed through DHS's 
current distribution network. Of the $300 million in Recovery Act funds allocated to the Section 
317 program, $250 million will help existing Section 317 grantees acquire and make 
recommended vaccines available by using $200 million of these funds for CDC-purchased 
vaccines that will be made available to states and territories.  The remaining $50 million will be 
used to provide program operation grants and scientific and technical support to states and 
territories to deliver the vaccines and strengthen vaccination programs. An additional 
approximately $18 million in grants will be used to provide support to Section 317 grantees that 
demonstrate innovative approaches to increase the number of Americans who receive the 
childhood vaccine series, zoster vaccine, and influenza vaccine, and for improving 
reimbursement practices. A portion of vaccine purchase may be used to support innovative 
initiatives for expanding access to vaccines in schools and communities.                             
Eligible Entities: Local Government, Other Tribal Government                                  
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal                                                                     
Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of                                                                                
Federal Web Site: http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines  
Entities interested in immunization information dissemination should apply to: 
http://www07.grants.gov/search/search.do;jsessionid=CLtsKF0pQQv1tq11F9hybJ7kSS2j
Gwsy3QMbRcYVXM0Qw6JWn2TC!-
1521724462?oppId=17889&flag2006=true&mode=VIEW  
Additional information: Eligible entities have already received portions of this grant. Additional 
grants are not posted yet, but will be available at 
http://www07.grants.gov/search/search.do;jsessionid=?mode=CATSEARCH&fundActivity=RA  
 
PREVENTION AND WELLNESS FUND - Prevention and Wellness Strategies 
Description: Provides funding to carry out evidence-based clinical and community-based 
prevention and wellness strategies authorized by the Public Health Services Act. 
Funding Mechanism: Funding allocation and eligibility unknown at this time. Provides $1 billion 
in to states to provide additional funding for several health related prevention programs. 
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal 
Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://www.thecommunityguide.org/index.html  
State Agency: CA Dept of Public Health 
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Additional information: Eligible entities have already received portions of this grant. Additional 
grants are not posted yet, but will be available at 
http://www07.grants.gov/search/search.do;jsessionid=?mode=CATSEARCH&fundActivity=RA  
 
 
 

EDUCATION 
 
EARLY HEAD START 
Description: Provides funding for comprehensive development services to help 110,000 
additional children succeed in school. Funding will support the enrollment of additional children and 
families as well as create new teaching and other positions in Early Head Start programs. Funds may not 
be used to enhance existing services provided through Early Head Start 
Funding Mechanism: Funds are distributed from the federal government based on need. 
Applying entities must provide 20 percent of initial cost to start program.  
Eligible Entities: State government, Local Government, Non-Profit Organizations, Schools, or 
School Districts 
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal 
Federal Agency: Health & Human Services, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://www.ehsnrc.org/ 
State Agency: California Department of Education 
Due date for applications: 7/9/2009 
Funding guidance available at: http://www.acf.hhs.gov/grants/open/HHS-2009-ACF-OHS-
SA-0087.html  
Applications available by contacting:  
Office of Head Start 
c/o ACYF Operations Center 
118 Q Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20002 
Phone:  866-796-1591 
Email: OHS@dixongroup.com  
 
HEAD START 
Description: Provides funding for the Head Start program, which provides grants to local public 
and private non-profit and for-profit agencies to provide comprehensive child development 
services to economically disadvantaged children and families, with a special focus on helping 
preschoolers develop the early reading and math skills they need to be successful in school. 
Head Start is a national program that promotes school readiness by enhancing the social and 
cognitive development of children through the provision of educational, health, nutritional, social 
and other services to enrolled children and families. These funds are intended to increase 
enrollment of additional children into Head Start and create additional teaching and other 
positions in Head Start. 
Funding Mechanism: Distributed by federal government.10% is set aside for tribes. Grantees 
must provide 20 percent of start up costs.  
Eligible Entities: Only current Head Start agencies are eligible, including Local Government 
Non-Profit Organizations Schools or School Districts 
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal 
Federal Agency: Education, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ohs/about/index.html#prog_desc 
State Agency: California Department of Education 

http://www07.grants.gov/search/search.do;jsessionid=?mode=CATSEARCH&fundActivity=RA�
http://www.ehsnrc.org/�
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/grants/open/HHS-2009-ACF-OHS-SA-0087.html�
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/grants/open/HHS-2009-ACF-OHS-SA-0087.html�
mailto:OHS@dixongroup.com�
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ohs/about/index.html#prog_desc�


8 
 

Due date for applications: 6/23/2009 
Funding guidance available at: http://www.acf.hhs.gov/grants/open/HHS-2009-ACF-OHS-
SH-0089.html 
Applications available at: 
Office of Head Start 
c/o ACYF Operations Center 
118 Q Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20002 
Phone:  866-796-1591 
Email: OHS@dixongroup.com  

 
TITLE I EDUCATION FUNDING - Title I Education for Disadvantaged Kids 
Description: Title I is a federal entitlement program that provides funds to school districts and 
schools with high numbers or high percentages of children who are disadvantaged to support 
supplemental educational services. Its overall purpose is to ensure that all children have a fair, 
equal, and significant opportunity to obtain a high-quality education and reach, at a minimum, 
proficiency on challenging state academic achievement standards and assessments. The grant 
contains provisions for ensuring that children who are disadvantaged and enrolled in private 
schools also benefit from the academic enrichment services funded with Title I, Part A funds. A 
public school district must have 2% poverty to be eligible for Title I funds. 
Funding Mechanism: Annual public school allocations are calculated by the United States 
Education Department and disseminated to state education agencies. Adjustments are made to 
district allocations based on set asides required by No Child Left Behind. Public school districts 
apply for Title I Part A funds as part of a consolidated online application. Public School districts 
must have 2% poverty rates to receive Title I funds. Districts with at least 5% poverty are 
entitled to additional funds and districts with 15% are allocated yet more funds. Private schools 
are entitled to equitable participation in Title I Part A funds. 
Eligible Entities: Schools or School Districts 
Responsibility for Implementation: State 
Federal Agency: Education, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/programs/titleiparta/index.html 
State Agency: Secretary of Education/Finance 
Update: ED awarded each state 50 percent of its FY 2009 funds on April 1, 2009. 
http://www.staterecovery.org/Websites/staterecovery/Images/Title%201%20Part%20A%20
Guidance%20April%201%202009.pdf  
 
TITLE I EDUCATION FUNDING - Assistance for Local School Improvement 
Description: The purpose of the Title I School Improvement Grants, authorized by the No Child 
Left Behind Act of 2001(NCLB), Title I, Section 1003(a) and (g), is to provide public school 
districts with additional funds and resources to help them develop and improve efforts to support 
Title I Schools Identified for Improvement (SIFI). Funded districts must allocate a minimum of 
$50,000.00 and no more than $500,000.00 to each Title I SIFI. Grants are renewable for two 
additional 1 year periods if the schools meet the goals identified in their school improvement 
plans. The state, in awarding such grants, must give priority to districts with the lowest 
performing schools and demonstrating the greatest need for funding. 
Funding Mechanism: Discretionary grants are allocated by DPI based on the number of Title I 
Schools Identified for Improvement within each eligible district. 
Eligible Entities: Schools or School Districts 
Responsibility for Implementation: State 
Federal Agency: Education, Dept. of 
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Federal Web Site: http://www.ed.gov/programs/titleiparta/index.html 
State Agency: Secretary of Education/Finance 
Update: ED awarded each state 50 percent of its FY 2009 funds on April 1, 2009. 
http://www.staterecovery.org/Websites/staterecovery/Images/Title%201%20Part%20A%20
Guidance%20April%201%202009.pdf  
 
 
YOUTHBUILD 
Description: Provides funding for YouthBuild activities. In YouthBuild programs, low-income 
young people ages 16-24 work toward their GED or high school diploma while learning job skills 
by building affordable housing for homeless and low-income people. Strong emphasis is placed 
on leadership development and community service. 
Funding Mechanism: Provides competitive grants to local YouthBuild programs throughout the 
state. 
Eligible Entities: Non-Profit Organizations 
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal 
Federal Agency: Labor, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: 
http://www.youthbuild.org/site/c.htIRI3PIKoG/b.1223921/k.BD3C/Home.htm  
YouthBuild programs available in California can be found at: 
http://www.youthbuild.org/site/c.htIRI3PIKoG/b.1311123/k.94A5/Locate_a_YouthBuild_Pr
ogram.htm   
 
 

HOUSING 
 
HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS - Tax Credit Assistance Program 
Description: Provides funding for capital investments to help fill financing gaps in low-income 
housing tax credit projects. 
Funding Mechanism: Block grant formula. 
Eligible Entities: State Government 
Responsibility for Implementation: State 
Federal Agency: Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://www.hud.gov/recovery/ 
State Agency: California Tax Credit Allocation Committee 
Application available at: http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/ctcac/2009/application/index.asp  
 
NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION 
Description: Provides funding to help communities purchase and rehabilitate foreclosed, 
vacant properties in order to create more affordable housing and reduce neighborhood blight. 
Funding Mechanism: Competitive grants to states, local governments, non-profits or consortia. 
Detailed program information not yet available 
Eligible Entities: State Government, Local Government, or Non-Profit Organizations, and 
non-profits in consortia with for profit entities 
Responsibility for Implementation: State, Local 
Federal Agency: Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://www.hud.gov/recovery/ 
State Agency: Department of Housing and Community Development 
Rita Levy 916-323-1420 
http://www.hcd.ca.gov/econrecov/  
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Due Date: 5/3/09 HUD established grant criteria for projects. Applications for projects due 
7/17/2009. 
Application Instructions available at: 
http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/communitydevelopment/programs/neighborhoodspg/pdf/
nsp2_nofa.pdf  
 
PUBLIC HOUSING CAPITAL FUND - Public Housing Capital Fund - Formula 
Description: Provides funding for building repair and modernization, including critical safety 
repairs. 
Funding Mechanism: Formula allocation to Public Housing Authorities. 
Eligible Entities: Only Public Housing Authorities may apply 
Responsibility for Implementation: Federal 
Federal Agency: Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://www.hud.gov/recovery/ 
State Agency: Not tabbed yet 
HUD starts accepting applications on June 1, 2009. Applications close August 18, 2009.  
Application available at: 
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/ocir/recoverynofa.pdf  
 
 
 

TRAINING 
 
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) - Adult Services 
Description: Provides grants to states for adult employment and training activities, including 
supportive services and needs-related services to support the employment and training needs 
of priority populations, including recipients of public assistance and other low-income 
individuals. 
Funding Mechanism: Funds are allocated to State based on formula. 
Eligible Entities: State Government 
Responsibility for Implementation: State 
Federal Agency: Labor, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://www.doleta.gov/programs/general_info.cfm 
State Agency: Employment Development Department 
Local implementation: Local Workforce Investment Board 
Available for counties at: http://www.calwia.org/lwia/index.cfm  
 
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) - Youth Formula Grants (incl. summer jobs) 
Description: Provides funding to create employment opportunities for youth. Work readiness 
will be the only performance measure to assess the effectiveness of the program. Expands age 
limit for eligibility from 21 to 24. 
Funding Mechanism: Funds are distributed to the State under existing Workforce Investment 
Act formula grant program. Department of Workforce Development and local Workforce 
Investment Boards are eligible to apply for funds. 
Eligible Entities: Other State Government 
Responsibility for Implementation: State 
Federal Agency: Labor, Dept. of 
State Agency: Employment Development Department 
Local implementation: Local Workforce Investment Board 
Available for counties at: http://www.calwia.org/lwia/index.cfm  
Federal Web Site: http://www.doleta.gov/programs/general_info.cfm 

http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/communitydevelopment/programs/neighborhoodspg/pdf/nsp2_nofa.pdf�
http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/communitydevelopment/programs/neighborhoodspg/pdf/nsp2_nofa.pdf�
http://www.hud.gov/recovery/�
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/ocir/recoverynofa.pdf�
http://www.doleta.gov/programs/general_info.cfm�
http://www.calwia.org/lwia/index.cfm�
http://www.calwia.org/lwia/index.cfm�
http://www.doleta.gov/programs/general_info.cfm�
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WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) - Dislocated Worker Services 
Description: Provides grants to states for dislocated worker employment and training activities 
Funding Mechanism: Funds are distributed to the State under existing Workforce Investment 
Act formula grant program. State workforce development agencies and local workforce 
investment boards are eligible to apply to the state for funding. 
Eligible Entities: Other State Government 
Responsibility for Implementation: State 
Federal Agency: Labor, Dept. of 
Federal Web Site: http://www.doleta.gov/programs/general_info.cfm 
State Agency: Employment Development Department  
Local implementation: Local Workforce Investment Board 
Available for counties at: http://www.calwia.org/lwia/index.cfm  

http://www.doleta.gov/programs/general_info.cfm�
http://www.calwia.org/lwia/index.cfm�
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